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Question Answer 

1. 
 

How many personnel are you looking to 
assign to each facility?  

 
Contractor must provide daily security service, one 
(1) person per facility, from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

2. 
Have any changes been made to this ITB 
as far as requirements or specifications? 

No. 

3. 
Have any addendums been added to this 
ITB? 

No. 

4. 
Are you anticipating any addendums? No.  However, it is the Respondent’s responsibility 

to routinely check SFWIB’s website for 
amendments. 

5. 
Is this ITB out due to service or termed 
out contracts and you are looking for a 
new contractor? 

The issuance of this ITB is due to expiration of 
existing contract. 

6. 
When the proposals are open, how soon 
thereafter is a decision made? 

The award date is June 17, 2016. 

 


